






NARA RG104, Entry 1, Box 185 
 

Office of J.P. Nawrath & Co. 
Manufacturers and Commission Merchants, 
New York,  
May 21, 1894 
 
Supt. U.S. Mint. 
Phila. Pa. 
 
Sir: - 
 
 We have your schedule of supplies called for on advertisement and are interested in class 
12 dry goods, but to enable us to make an intelligent bid we should be glad to have you send us 
sample which we will promptly return to you after examination of the following items samples 
however should be marked with weights actual widths umbers of cords etc. 
 
8 oz bag duck, (Will regular 28 ½ inch do?)   44 inches 12 oz or over 
Muslin for bags, (Would like sample swatch) 4/4 Brown Muslin 
Ticking w (Would like sample swatch)   
Raileghs thread, (What cord and what size spools) } #40 -40 Hanks to the lb. made up in 20 laps 
Sponge cloth (Would like sample 
Thread spool black. (How many cords and what size spools?) } Barbours Linen 3 cords 200 yds 
Twine hanks and balls, #sample of each.)   B. 24. Ball, B 24 Hank 
Cotton cord ¼ inch, (Would like sample) 
crash fine, (Would like sample)   15” wide 
Cotton laps, (Would like sample 
Gingham (What width and length of pieces.)  522 yds 27 in wide 
Gray linen, 34 inch wide, (What length pieces and how many thread to square inch. 
 
Huckaback, (Would like sample) 
Blankets, (Size weight and colors desired)  62 in wide 72 in long 4 ½ lbs 
Staybinding, (Would like sample) 
 
 If you will kindly furnish is with the above we would be pleased to offer our proposal. 
 
 Yours respectfully, 
 J.P. Nawrath & Co. 
 
[Handwritten note on back:] 
 
 Letter written signed by Superintendent and forwarded May 24, 1894. 
 
 J.E. MacLaue 
 Custodian 
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